From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 13/01/2023 7:49:44 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

13/01/2023

MR Daniel Gralton
2 Keswick ST
Dee Why NSW 2099

RE: REV2022/0024 - 394 Barrenjoey Road NEWPORT NSW 2106

To whom it may concern,

To jump straight to the point, the core tenet of a council is to function in the communal best
interests of their constituents through enabling access to and utility of the public spaces
available. The fact that this proposal gained oxygen for review in the first place, let alone
reconsideration is an indictment on the current administration and Northern Beaches Council.

The negative effects of sea walls are well represented with both qualitative and quantitative
data to support. It would stand to reason that the only logical path is to reject this application.
We can only hope such an action can create the appropriate precedent within the Northern
Beaches and prompt our local member to seek a legislative block in times to come. However
before we get to consider these future outcomes, we first must have an ethical and
environmentally responsible outcome realise with this DA. All eyes are on you...

Best!
Dan





